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M. Flom fssociates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center
3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176

www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

September 12, 2000

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Via: Electronic filing

Att: Joe Dichoso
For: Corres. 16044

Applicant: CISCO SYSTEMS INC. FCC ID: LDK102040 EA 97790

Joe:

Your correspondence has been forwarded to Dave Case @ Cisco.
Since Dave does phone you, he will have to respond to most of
the items 1 through 9.

Dave later asked that we provide the conducted output power
which we had measured but inadvertently omitted from the Report.

This test data is now attached.

We know that you do not want 'partial responses' but Dave asked
us to forward this information to you now.

He will also be 'copied' with the attached.

Hope all is going well with you.

Sincere personal regardslx

MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.
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enc.

cc: Dave Case, Cisco as Applicant
cc: AZLA Corrective Action file




